

RE: FHP Nov 21_cv review.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Nov 2017 16:31:53 -0500
Attachments: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v1.pptx (675.59 kB)

Apologies for the delay – please see attached. I can go through once you are done for other formatting fixes.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: November 20, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FHP Nov 21_cv review.pptx

Can you take a few minutes and add the footer that is on the bottom of the first slide to all of the slides and then send it back to me, so I can make some additional edits.

Thanks,